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Questions & Answers #2 

 

1. Do City Departments currently use SPEED for building the requisition? 

The departments email or hand deliver the requisition to Procurement. Procurement begins the 

tracking of the requisition in SPEED at the time of receipt. 

 

2. Are City Departments going to use the proposed front-end eProcurement system? If 

not, how does the City envision receiving the requisition from the departments? 

This functionality would be used by various City Departments. This is needed functionality within 

the City Procurement process. Procurement is open to including this as part of the future RFP 

for the front end system. However, what will be included in the scope of the RFP will be based 

on information gathered through this RFI. 

 

3. Has the City seen any software demonstrations from vendors selling software similar 

to the needs identified in this RFI in the last 12 months? 

Yes, multiple vendors have provided demonstration to Procurement over the last several years. 

 

 

4. Has the City defined a budget for this project? 

The City has developed an internally defined budget. 

 

 

5. Is the City looking for a single vendor to provide all functionality requested in this RFI? 

The City will consider working with a single vendor or a prime vendor that works with 

subcontracted vendors. 

 

6. How willing is the City to partner with another third party system in order to meet 

additional functionality.  

The City is willing to consider such a proposal. 

 

7. Will the City be looking to release an RFP following this RFI or are they looking to 

make a decision / purchase based on this RFI alone? 

The City posted a Request for Information to learn more about the possibilities for this project 

and hear ideas from the vendor community about the options available. We anticipate that these 

discussions, and the responses to the RFI, will help inform us as we scope out a list of 

requirements. The City intends to post the final project scope as an RFP and the City intends to 

contract with a vendor for a full implementation.  



 

8. Should an RFP be released, will only the respondents to this RFI be invited participate 

in the RFP or will a public RFP be released? 

The RFP will be public and posted on eContract Philly. 

 

9. If we are unable to meet the desirable requirements, is this grounds for automatic 

disqualification? 

No. Requirements were split between “mandatory” and “desirable” - those in the “desirable” 

category are not mandatory. 

 

10. For the Mandatory and Desirable Functionality sections, is the City looking for line 

item responses? We wanted to confirm due to the 4 page limit. 

The limit of 4 pages is for the Mandatory requirements. If there is a need to add additional 

pages for the Desirable functionality that is acceptable. 

 


